MAY 7 1975
Dear Saul:! AT T 1915

We have beem givimg a good deal! of thought and attenmtion
to the issues raised by vyour proposal to augmenmt your {0 at Rutgers,
This response has been discussed with Ed Fe{genbaym and Elliet Levinthal
o8 wel)l as with Tomy but | felt we should not carry {t beyend our ownm
two groups without further consultation with you,

Briefly, there are two maimn reasons why ! do mot thimk that we
shoyld recommend the Use of the SUMEXeAIM gramt as a vehicle for this
purecse,

1) 1 believe that this pattern of extemsion of the SUMEXs

AIM system s a significant departyre from the charter that was aythorw
{Zed by the RR Coumcil == {myolving as it deces not only a sigmificant
cepital inveatmenmt, but am INEVITABLE commitment ¢for further operatiomal
support in the fyutyre

and 2) serious technica) and especially MANAGERIAL preoblems
of supporting two distanmt systems im a way that would really accemplish
the backup goals that are the ratiormale in the present proposal,

In the 1ight of our extensive experience with efforts to sustainm
day to day compatibility with IMSSS and with other metwork TENEXes, ouyr
steff (s umanmimous that omnly am authoritative single mamagement of the
two facilities would make it actually work to these goals, 1 am syre
that vyou would be as loathe to delegate such responmsibility as we woyld
be te assume {ti at {ts best, amd evem with "ful) authority", it would
be a marageria) mightmare,

We do have an alternative proposal that would answer the
techmical {asues of 2), And as for 1), we woyld al) offer vou the
strongest sUpport {m defense of a project proposal frem you before the
appropri{ate study section amd Coeumeil, Amd we canm transmit as myuech
more detal!! as you wish about the techmica) problems w+ the simplest
would be for vou to talk te Tom amd Rainer,

The alternative option that we have {n mimng would be arm augmenw
tation of your system with the aim of giving the SUMEX=AIM community
access to TOPS»10 as a complement to TENEX,

This would greatly bemefit SUMEX=AIM ysers who are havinmg
difficyulties {n adaptinmg their programs to TENEX! We believe mamy of these
problems will evemtually be solved, but some perhaps Only at umreasomable ex»
Pense comparfed to Jyst having time avallable on a TOPS»10 machime, Also the
conversions would be very much facilitated {4 we could examime the rPyumming
code as {1t was IN FACT beinmg executed under TOPSe{0,

In our opimion, this widening of options to SUMEXeAIM ysers would be
of greater benefit as a retyrm for aygmentimg your system, tham would be
the exact duplication of SUMEX=tenex, With efficient commumicatior between
our two systems, there may ever be occasioms whem users would rum pProgram
segments alternately umder TENEX and under TOPSe10 (nmn accordance with the
avatlabil{ty of the appropriate software,In fact there are a2 number of
very imteresting experiments omn {mterwsystem coordination amd ecooperan
tion that would be advanmced by this complementarity, and wil) be of ytw
most importamce Iin the future development of compyter metworkimg anmd
the concept of division of labor among functiomally specialized centers,
ty) the G~ L AN UaL A U - R A A
fractionation of capital investmente= amd commitment to the

future costs that will follow with {t == are mot the most



cost effective use of available fumds, (For example, {mn a year or two, when
we are more heavily loaded, the upgradimg of the KI to a KL processcr can
probably give us a 2 or 3X (mcrease in thryput at relatively little cost, We
are at a poinmt on the investmentmyield curve (takimg stafing also imte
aceount) where it makes little semse to distribyte the (nvestment (nto frag=-
ments,

We can sympathize that ome motive for Yocal augmentatiomn may be
the stil) imperfect state of communications across the country compared
to the local phome call, We think this (s sybject to comtimrued i{mprovement
and certainly wil) support any reascnable steps to make working on the
system more comfortable for you and your colleagues,

Josh
Dear Savly ‘

We have beemn givimg a good dea) of thoyght amd attention
to the (ssues raised by veur proposal to augmenmt your 10 at Rytgers,
This response has heen discussed with Ed Feigenbaum and EVll{ot Levinthal
es well as with Tomy but I felt we should not ecarry it beyord our own
two groups without further consultation with you,

Briefly, there are two mafin reasons why I do mot think that we
should recommend the use of the SUMEXeAIM grant as a vehicle for this
purpose,
$1) 1 beljeve that this pattern of extension of the SUMEXe
AIM system is a significant departyre from the charter that was authorw
{zed by the RR Coumeil == {nvolving as {t does mot enmly a s{ignmificant
capital {nvestmemt, but am INEVITABLE commitmenmt for further operaticna)
suppert im the fyuture
and 2) serfous technical amd especially MANAGERIAL problems
of supporting two distant systems in a way that would really accomplish
the backup goals that are the rationale in the present propesal,

In the Jight of our extemnsive experience with efforts to systain
day to day compatibility with IMSSS and with cther metwork TENEXes, oyr
staf? is unamimous that omly am authoritative simgle mamagement of the
two facilities would make {t actually work to those goals, I am syre
that you would be as loathe to delegate such responsibility as we would
be to assume (t1 at its best, and even with "fyll authority", it would
be a managerial mightmare,

We do have an altermative proposal that woyuld anmswer the
technical (ssues of 2), And as for 1), we would all offer you the
strongest support {n defense of a project proposal from you before the
eppropriate study section anmd Counci!, And we can tramsmit as mueh
more detail! as you wish about the technical problems =+ the simplest
would be for you to talk te Tom amd Rainer,

The altermative option thet we have (n mimd would be am augmenw
tation of your system with the aim of giving the SUMEX=AIM community
aceess to TOPS«»10 as a complement to TENEX,

This would greatly bemefit SUMEX=AIM users wheo are having
difficulties im acapting the{r programs to TENEX] We believe mary o0f these
problems will evemtually be solved, but some perhaps only at umreasomable ex®
pense comparfed to Just havimg time available omn 2 TOPS=10 machine, Alsec the



conversiomns would be very much facilitated {f we could examime the rPyunming
code as it was IN FACT bei{mg executed under TOPS={0,

In our opimionm, this widening of optioms to SUMEXmAIM ysers woyuld be
0f greater benmefit as a return for aygmentimg vour system, tham would be
the exact duplication of SUMEX=temex, With efficient commumicatiom between
our two systems,; thare mav ever be ocecasions when ysers would rum pregram
segments alternmately under TENEX and umder TOPSe{0 im accordance with the
svailability of the appropriate software,In fact there are a number of
very interesting experiments om interwsystem coordimatiom and cooperaw
tiom that would be advanced by this complementarity, amd wil] be of utw
most {mportamce {m the futyure development of computer mretwoarking and
the comcept of divisiom of labor amemg fumetionally specialized centers,
ty the
fractionation of capita) (mvestment=» and commitment to the

future costs that wil) follow With {t == are mnot the most

cost effective use of avallable fumds, (For example, (m a vear or two, when
we are more heavily loaded, the upgrading of the KI to a KL processor canm
probably give us a 2 or 3IX imcrease in thrupyt at relatively little cost, We
are ot a point om the {mnvestmenmteyield curve (takimg stafing also inmto
sccount) where (¢t makes little sense to distribute the investment inte frage
ments,

~ We can sympathize that ome motive for local augmentation may be
the still (mperfect state of commumnications acroess the coyntry compared
to the local phome call, We thinmk this (s subjeet te continued improvement
and certainly wil] support amy reasormable steps to make working om the
system more comfortable for vou and your ecolleagues,

Josh



